
Garrison's Case 
Richard IL Poplin 

For some time the assassination of John 

F. Kennedy and the reliability of the 

Warren Commission Report have been 

major issues of public interest, leading 

to many calls for reinvestigation of the 

case. Charges and counter-attacks have 
been pouring forth in the ever-expand-

ing literature on the subject. CBS went 
so far as to devote four full hours to an 

attempt to rehabilitate the Warren Com-

mission theory. 

Since February most interest in the 
case has -focused on the new investiga-
tion being conducted by District Attor-
ney Jim Garrison of New Orleans. Gar-
rison claimed in February that "my 
staff and I solved the case weeks ago. 
I wouldn't say this if we didn't have 
evidence beyond the shadow of a doubt. 
We know what cities were involved, we 
know how it was done, in the essential 
aspects: we know the key individuals 
involved, and we are in the process of 
developing evidence now." 

On February 22 one of Garrison's 
chief suspects, David W. Ferric, died, 
shortly before Garrison planned to ar-
rest him. A few days later he did ar-
rest a leading New Orleans business-
man and socialite, Clay Shaw, ..and 
charged him with conspiring, under the 
name of Clay or Clem Bertrand, with 
Ferrie, Lee Harvey Oswald, and oth-
ers to assassinate President Kennedy. 
The thesis Garrison has set forth is 
that a group of New Orleans-based. an-
ti-Castroites, supported and/or encour-
aged by the CIA in their anti-Castro ac-
tivities, in the late summer or early 
fall of 1963 conspired to assassinate 
John F. Kennedy. This group, accord-
ing to Garrison, included Shaw, Ferrie, 
Oswald, Jack Ruby, and others, includ-
ing Cuban exiles' and American anti-
Castroites. It is claimed that their plan 
was executed in Dallas on November 
22, 1963. At least part of their motiva-
tion, on this thesis, was their reaction 
to Kennedy's decisions at the Bay of 
Pigs, and die change in US policy to-
ward Cuba following the missiles crisis 
of 1962. 

At fuss, the press treated Garrison's 
claims with caution, reserving judg-
ment. At the preliminary hearings of 
March 14-17, Shaw was indicted for con-
spiring with Ferrie and Oswald to as-
sassinate the President. Newspapers, such 
as The New York Times and the Wash-
ington Post, began expressing skeptic-
ism about the evidence. A few weeks 
later, James Phelan in the Saturday 
Evening Post, May 6, 1967 issue, launch-
ed an attack on the credibility of the 
testimony of Perry Russo, the chief 
witness at the preliminary hearings, 
and strongly suggested that his tes-
timony had been induced by hypnosis. 
Later, on May 15, Newsweek, which 
had been scoffing since the Shaw hear-
ings, published a story by Hugh 
Aynesworth charging Garrison with at-
tempted bribery of potential witnesses 
and claiming Garrison had no real evi-
dence. The attacks reached a crescen-
do in June with a front-page story in 
The New York Times (June 12) pur-
porting to describe the ways in which 
Garrison tried to entice people to give 
evidence, and how he bad triecPto fab-
ricate it; with the defection of Garri-
son's assistant, William Gurvich, who 
said that there was no real evidence and  

that Garrison was using illegal and im-
moral methods; with the NBC blast 
against Garrison, cas's four-hour de-
fense of the Warren Commission, and 
SO on. 

The total impression has been that 
Garrison is behaving illegally and un-
ethically, and that he should be stopped. 
As Garrison himself said in his TV re-
ply on July 15, as far as NBC and oth-
er news media are concerned the case 
against Clay Shaw has already been tried 
and the District Attorney has been found 
guilty. In this article I shall try to 
show that this judgment is quite wrong, 
and that Garrison has, on the contrary, 

a case that deserves a fair hearing. It 
is a case, moreover, that has survived 
every legal attack on it so far. 

The trial of Dean Andrews for per-
jury—which ended in a conviction on 
August 14—was the occasion for the 
most recent of these attacks. This was 
the first trial to result from Garrison's 
investigation, and it deserves the care-
fat attention of those who assume that 
Garrison is a fraud. .Andrews is a New 
Orleans lawyer and former Assistant 
District Attorney of Jefferson Parish. 
He first appeared in the Oswald case 
in November 1963 when he reported to 
the FBI that Oswald had been his cli-
ent; that Oswald had been accompanied 
on his visits to Andrews's -  office once by 
a- Mexican and on other occasions by 
Latin homosexuals; and that on Novem-
ber 23 1963 Andrews received a tele-
pffae call gom a man named Clay 
Bertrand who asked him to defend Os-
wald. Andrews's testimony was later 
taken by the Warren Commission, which 
chose not to believe him, though he had 
ample corroboration of his story. (The 
significance of Andrews's story will be 
discussed later on.) 

When Garrison started reinvestigating 
the case, he tried to get Andrews to  

identify the mysterious Clay Bertrand, - 
Oswald's patron, and to see if Bertrand 
was Shaw. Called before the Orleans 
Parish Grand Jury in March, Andrews 
claimed that he could not identify Bert-
rand (though he told the Warren Com-
mission that he could and that he had 
seen the man recently). Then in June 
he testified again and this time told 
the jury that Bertrand was a New Or-

leans tavernkeeper, Eugene Davis. An-
drews was convicted for perjuring him-

self when he told the first Grand Jury 
different stories from what he told the 
Warren Commission. 

Andrews tried to prevent this trial 
from taking place by filing a five-page 

motion for "recusation" (removal be- 

cause of prejudice) against Garrison. 
This amounted to a brief charging that 
Garrison had no evidence of a conspira-
cy to kill Kennedy and that the al-
leged evidence had been fabricated. The 
"only conspiracy existing," he charged, 
"is the conspiracy planted in Perry 
Russo's mind through the use of hypno-
tic suggestion." The bearing on An-
drews's motion was the first public and 
legal airing of the charges against Gar-
rison that have been circulating in the 
press and on TV for months. Andrews 
called many witnesses, including Garri-
son, his staff, and Gurvich, a former 
assistant who had turned against Garri-
son. He claimed he would bring in an 
expert from the East Coast to prove 
charges against Russo, but the expert 
never appeared. But he was able to do 
little or nothing to substantiate the al-
legations against Garrison that the pub-
lic has read in The New York Times 
and heard on NBC and CBS. 

No doubt the charges against Garri-
son will be presented more fully at 

Shaw's trial this fall. But in the mean-
time the view that Garrison is a fraud 
seems to have found widespread accep-
tance and to have led to an almost pas-
sionate hostility among certain intellec- 

- tuali toward Garrison and his theories. 
People seem unwilling to wait to see 
what the evidence amounts to when 
Shaw is tried. Some also seem to ac-
cent uncritically the validity of all 
charges made against Garrison and his 
evidence. 

IN THE LAST SIX MONTHS, I have made 
several trips to New Orleans with my 
associate, Jones Harris, in order to inter-
view Garrison and his staff. I find that 
the public picture being created of them 
by the press and TV bears little rela-
tion to the man, his associates, and 
their work. The newspapers seem fix-
ated on Garrison's early public claims 
that he had solved the case, and that 
sensational arrests would follow short-
ly. They have constructed a picture of 
a flamboyant publicity-seeker, who 
has no case and has been concocting 
evidence. Garrison is certainly a flam-
boyant man, but he appears to me to 
be working seriously and diligently on 
trying to unravel the mysteries that led 
to the murders of Kennedy, Tippit, and 
Oswald. Like everyone I .know who 
works on the case, he does a lot of 
theorizing, and is sometimes carried 
away byehis theories. But he and his 
staff have done an enormous job of 
sifting evidence, following leads, opening 
up new areas of investigation. 
His small staff is not ideally equipped 
to deal with so complicated an investi-
gation, but in several instances they have 
been able to go further into various 
strange matters than the Warren Com-
mission was willing or able to do. And 
no other legal agency has undertaken 
this venture. 

The impression being created by the 
press and TV that Garrison is a charla-
tan . trying to manufacture a case by 
persecuting a group of New Orleans 
homosexuals does not conform to what 
have seen of his activities.' (It is inter-
esting that the New . Orleans press, the 
States-Item and the Times-Picayune, does 
not share the hostile and debunking at-
titude of the rest of the press, and that 
its reporters often publish stories sup-
porting Garrison's work and discredit-
ing the attacks upon him.) Before con-
sidering whether the public information 
indicates that Garrison's theory is plaus-
ible or possible, I should like first to 
examine some of the criticisms that 
have been raised, and some of the dif-
ficulties Garrison has been encounter-
ing in developing his case. 

1.) When Garrison first made his ac-
cusations against Shaw and Ferric, it 
was revealed that there were still forty 
pages of classified materials on Ferric 
in the National Archives (New York 
Times. February 25, 1967). Garrison has 
consistently been refused access to this 
material. No official explanation has 
been offered about why this material 
is classified, or what it deals with. Ru-
mors circulate that it contains inte 
views with New Orleans homosexuals, 
and it is to protect them from embar-
rassment that these papers are being 
withheld. Yet the Warren Commission 
showed no such squeamishness in in-
cluding some of the junk it did publish 
in the twenty-six volumes, such as a 
discredited rumor about a homosexual 
who was supposed to have slept with 
both Ruby and Oswald. (The reports 

,give his name, address, occupation, etc., 
though he has apparently nothing what-

soever to do with the case.) Ferrie has 
been accused of being involved in a 

monumental crime, and yet relevant 
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By Frederick A. Olafson 
The philosophies of Martin Hiedegger, Jean-Paul Sartre, and 
Maurice Merleau-Ponty exhibit a powerful ethical theory as distinct 
from a set of ethical attitudes, Professor Olafson contends in this 
major study of the ethical implications of contemporary existential-
ism. He reviews the main historical stages in the evolution of these 
philosophers' conceptions of moral autonomy and reveals the 
similarities that exist between Anglo-American and Continental 
European philosophical positions in the field of ethics and value 
theory. As an historical and critical document, Professor Olafson's 
analysis provides an invaluable source of background information to 
all students of existentialist thought. 	 8740 

The Idea 
of Progress 
in Classical 

Antiquity 
By LUDWIG EDELSTEIN,  

The Greeks of the Hellenistic period 
made important advances in the sci-
ences and prepared the way for even 

7 greater advances in the future. This 
contention is one of the many in Dr. 
Edelstein's essay that challenges the 
common belief that the idea of progress 
is of modern origin and the outcome of 
a. specifically Christian view of history. 
Tracing the idea of progress in classical 
antiquity down to 30 B.C., the author 
analyzes the ancient doctrine that 
nature embodies a tendency to evolve 
toward a superior state. The work 
offers a new interpretation of the Hel-
lenistic period in particular, and is an 
important contribution to understand-
ing the intellectual climate of the 
ancient world. 	 $8.00 

Beloved Lady 
A Higory of Jane Addams' Ideas 

on Reform and Peace 
By JOHN C. FARRELL 

As an originator of social work in the 
United States and an early advocate of a 
"War on Poverty," Jane Addams has long 
merited a thorough scholarly study of her 
ideas. The present volume is just such a 

study, an intellectual history in which the 
author traces the relation between her phi-
lanthropic principles and her Progressive 
politics, her feminism, and her efforts to 

achieve world peace. Through his analysis of 
the convictions motivating her extraordinary 

energy in social and political affairs, Dr. Farrell 
seeks to explain the origins and show the relevance of her ideas and 
activities to the world of the first half of the twentieth century. 	$6.9$ 
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rison has -won all of the legal skirmish-
es that have resulted from the allega-
tions in the press and on TV. The two 
New Orleans newspapers carry contin-
uous coverage of these matters. The 
charges appear nationally, the answers 
and resolutions only locally. 

4.) Lees look at a few of the more 
sensational cases. On June 12, we are 
told on the front page of The New 
York Times (whereas news of the case 
usually appears on the penultimate page 
of section 2) that a convicted burglar, 
John Cancler, says that the testimony 
of Bundy is false. Bundy is a convict 
who had claimed at the preliminary 
hearing that he saw Shaw give Oswald 
money. Cancler also says that Garri-
son's office tried to induce him to plant 
evidence in Shaw's house. The New 
York Times took Cancler's claims at 
face value, and NBC featured Candor 
on their program. As far as I know, 
only the New Orleans papers mentioned 
the strange fact that Cancler refused 

to state his claims in an affidavit, a 
usual way to make legally relevant 
statements of fact. Then, as Garrison 
revealed on his TV rebuttal, when the 
New Orleans Grand Jury called Gan-
der and asked him if the statements 
he had made on NBC-TV were true, be 
took the Fifth Amendment Thus, on the 
one occasion when Cancler had the op-
portunity to make his charges in a le-
gal proceeding, he declined to do so. 
(tax said "The fact that be has availed 
himself of his constitutional rights does 
not affect the truth of his statements" 
[Times-Picayune, July 16, 1967). It does, 
however, affect their credibility.) After 
Cancler took the Fifth Amendment, the 
foreman of the Grand- Jury took him 
before Judge Bagert. He was asked to 
tell his story, and he again refused 
The Judge then found him guilty of 
contempt, fined him, and sentenced him 
to six months in jail (States-Item, July 
13, 1967). The matter is now awaiting 
judicial review. On July 28 he was sen-
tenced to eighteen years in prison for 
burglary. 

.A. MORE STARTLING CaSe was that of 
William Gurvich, who had served as a 
major investigator for Garrison. Late in 
June, Gurvich broke with Garrison and 
appeared on the third of the CBS War-
ren Report Programs, after having vis-
ited Senator Robert Kennedy, purport-
edly to tell him that Garrison bad no 
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evidence of a conspiracy to kill his 
brother. On can Gurvich said, "Un-
questionably, things have happened in 
the District Attorney's office that def-
initely warrants (sic] an investigation 
by the Parish Grand Jury, as well as 
the Federal Grand Jury." Gurvich was 
then asked if these methods (presum-
ably those of Garrison and his staff) 
were illegal, and he replied, "I would 
say very illegal, and unethical." When 
asked for details, Gurvich said, "I 
would rather save that for the Grand 
Juries." Nationally, Gurvich's charges 
—that Garrison had no case and that 
he used illegal and unethical methods—
received enormous publicity; they con-
stituted for many people the final de-
struction of Garrison's credibility and 
integrity. Gurvich appeared before the 
Grand Jury on June 28. Right after 
hearing his testimony, the foreman of 
the Orleans Parish Grand Jury, Mr. 
Albert V. LaBiche, issued a statement 
that so far "no new evidence has been 

produced to confirm any of the allega-
tions that have been made to date." 
He then clarified this statement by 
saying that the allegations in question 
were those "pertaining to the critics 
of Mr. Garrison's office" (Times-Picay-
une, June 29, 1967). 

According to the New Orleans States-
Item of June 27, Gurvich had told re-
porters in late April that he felt the 
investigation was on "very solid 
ground," and that "be believed there 
was a very strong conspiracy case." 
In fact, Gurvich told me in April that 
be found Russo a most convincing wit-
ness after personally examining him, 
that the evidence was sound. He also 
told me he thought that my theory 
of a "second Oswald" was the most 
plausible explanation be knew of to 
explain what bad happened. In view 
of Gurvicb's role in the case, some ex-
planation seems required of his change 
of heart. Apparently he did not con-
vince the Grand Jury of his present 
claims. To make them more convinc-
ing, according to the July 12 States-
Item, Qurvich went to Chicago and 
there "underwent lie detector tests to 
back up his contention that Garrison's 
probe has no substance." Gurvich 
claimed the tests prove his allegations, 
and he was going to submit them as 
evidence to the Grand Jury. Gurvich 
testified again before the Grand Jury 
on July 12, and there is no indication 
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he convinced them this time. Accord-
ing to the July 14 Times-Picayune, he 
passed out copies of the lie-detector test 
to the Grand Jury and reporters. (The 
test questions contain charges that Gar-
rison ordered the beating of two NBC 
men, and that he discussed raiding the 
rat office in New Orleans with red 
pepper guns.) The national press and 
TV have made no effort to inform the 
public that, up to this point, Gurvich 
has not provided any information which 
the Grand Jury sees fit to act upon! 

5.) If the Gurvich affair has so far 
not confirmed the charges made against 
Garrison, another case, that of the 
"real" Clay Bertrand, also seems to 
refute the assumptions of the press and 
TV. One of Garrison's major charges 
is that Clay Shaw is the mysterious 
Clay Bertrand whom Andrews said had 
tried to get him to defend Oswald af-
ter the assassination. Perry Russo said 
that the man be identified as Shaw at 
the party at Ferries house was in-
troduced to him as Clem Bertrand. In 
the middle of the NBC program, after 
interviewing Dean Andrews, Frank Mc-
Gee said, 

Clay or Clem Bertrand does exist. 
An NBC News reporter has seen 
him. Clem Bertrand is not his real 
name. It is a pseudonym used by 
a homosexual in New Orleans. For 
his own protection we will not dis-
close the real name of the man 
Andrews knew as Clem Bertrand. 
His real name has been given to 
the Department of Justice. He is 
not Clay Shaw. What, then, of Perry 
RUSSO'S testimony? 

This claim, given nationwide publicity 
in the press the next day, would cer-
tainly affect the attitude of any poten-
tial juror. It also immediately led Shaw's 
lawyers to say they would have the 
case dismissed. However, it took little 
effort to discredit it. Garrison found 
out from the New Orleans NBC affili-
ate the name of the "real" Clay Bert-
rand—one Eugene Davis. He bad the 
man called before the Grand Jury along 
with Dean Andrews who had made the 
claim. The foreman of the Grand Jury 
could find no new evidence "to con-
firm any of the allegations that have 
been made to date" (Times-Picayune 
June 29). The next day Davis submit-
ted an affidavit saying that Andrews's 
statements identifying him as Bertrand 
"are utterly and completely false and 
malicious and damnable. They are lies 
without justification." Andrews has said, 
and he reiterated this on the NBC pro-
gram, that he had seen Bertrand only 
twice. But Davis, a bartender, has 
known Andrews for eighteen years. An. 
drews has been his lawyer. In his affi-
davit Davis said that Andrews had, in 
fact, asked him if he knew Clay Bert-
rand, or could help Andrews find him. 
According to Davis, and the States-Item 
(June 29), the TIC looked Davis up 
shortly after the NBC program, and 
quickly came to the conclusion that he 
was not Bertrand. 
In. spite of the FBI's conclusion, NBC 

has not retracted its claim. It will be 
interesting to see what they say now 
that Andrews has been convicted. Davis 
testified at length during Andrews's trial, 
The national press has paid scant atten-
tion to Davis's statements, though they 
were prominently featured in the New 
Orleans papers. 

6.) Another case, first brought up In 
Newsweek and later featured on NBC, 
was that of Ferrie's friend, Alvin Beau- 
boeu f. Beanboeut claimed 

friend,_ 
	he was 

offered a bribe by one of Garrison's 
men if he would give evidence about 
the alleged conspiracy, and that he had 
a tape recording to prove it. As soon as 
this charge was made in Newsweek, 
Garrison produced an affidavit sworn 
to by Beauboeuf on April 12, 1967, 
which has not been reproduced, as far 
as I know, in papers outside New 
Orleans. It is, so far. the only public 
sworn statement by Beauboeuf. In this 
document he said he was told that 

if I told the entire truth about the 
case, as I knew it, and that if these 
facts led to the capture of the men 
who killed President Kennedy, he 
[Mr. Loisel, one of Garrison's as-
sistants] felt I would not have to 
worry about either a job or money. 
lie said, however, that it had to 
be the truth because the District 
Attorney's office would require me 
to.take a lie detector test and other 
tests because they were not inter-
ested in building their case on any 
statements about which there was 
any question. 

Later, in describing the taped conversa-
tion, Beauboeuf swore that "Loire! said 
that they wanted nothing but the truth 
and no deviation from the truth. He 
said that to make sure they got the 
truth I would have to take a lie detector 
test, hypnosis and sodium pentothal.... 
Mr. Loisel said that there would be no 
help of any kind for me [money and/or 
a job] unless I told the complete truth 
and unless that truth was corroborated by 
all these different tests." Then Beauboeuf 
said that his lawyer wanted to sell the 
tape. and that the lawyer discussed it 
with Shaw's attorneys. It was then tak-
en to D.A. Langridge of Jefferson Par-
ish in the hope that Beauboeurs lawyer 
"could get a charge to be taken against 
Loisel." and that this might help keep 
Beauboeuf out of trouble. Langridge de-
cided the tape provided no basis for a 
charge. 

BEAUBOEUF HAS INSISTED, as he said 011 
NBC, that Garrison forced the affidavit 
out of him by threats of exposure on 
other matters. The affidavit and the 
tape cited by Newsweek were turned 
over to the New Orleans Police Depart-
ment, and their conclusion was that 
Loisel's offer did not violate police con-
duct, that there was no evidence Beau-
boeuf had been threatened. and—a mat-
ter not mentioned on Nnc—that the "po- 
lice are believed to have concluded that 
the tape was edited or altered after 
the recording was made" (States-Item, 
June 5, 1967). On NBC Beauboeuf (like 
many others in this case) said he had 
been given a polygraph test (in Wash-
ington, not by Garrison), and that it 
showed he was telling the truth. 

On June 28, Beauboeufs charges, 
as well as the other charges made on 
Nan, Gurvich's allegations, and Dean 
Andrews's testimony identifying Eugene 
Davis as Clay Bertrand, were all pre-
sented to the Grand Jury. According to 
the Stares-Item of June 29, the foreman 
said "no evidence has been produced 
to show that Garrison or his office is 
guilty of false accusations or improper 
conduct" This is significant, since the 
Grand Jury is the only body to receive 
this material in a legal proceeding and 
under oath. 

7.) It should also be mentioned that 
as a result of the TV crusade against 
Garrison, the only people charged with 
crimes have been Walter Sheridan and 
Richard Townley, two employees of 
NBC. Both have been formally charged 
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Give us X1 93. 
For 20 weeks, 
rediscover the 
sheer joy of 
getting mad 
at somebody. 

. Reeentig, readers hare been 
arguing about... 
"Reagan, En-Radial" by 
Andrew Kopkind 
"No More Nonsense about 
Ghetto Education!" by 
Joseph Alsop 
"Svetlana" by 
Michel Gordey 
"Pot Bust at Cornell" by 
David Sanford 
"Who's to be Born"— 
A report on new abortion 
laws by Robert Coles 
"Report from Israel" by 
Alex Campbell 
"Patriots on the Campus" 
by James Ridgeway 

• 'What HathDoddWrought?" 
by Robert Yoakum 
"Vietnam: Study In Ironies" 
by Reinhold Niebuhr 
"Re-examining the 
Warren Report" 
by Alexander M. Bickel 
and they always took la 
these regular feature... 
• TRB's weekly comment 

on the Washington scene 
• Robert Brustein on drama 
• Pauline Keel on movies 

• • Robert Even on music 
• Stanley Kauffmann, critic 

at large 

• Frank Getiein on art 
• Osborn, Mauldin, and 

Feiffer cartoons 

Somebody who's worth getting mad all 

In today's mass-produced, pre-digested, don't 
offend-anybody world of instant, constant 
communications, it's a cornmodity.that gets 
harder and harder to find. 

Our readers sometimes get angry at contribu. 
tors like Murray Kempton, Edger Snow, and 
Reinhold Niebuhr. But they never yawn at 
them. They don't always escape unscathed 
from the sharp drawing pens of Bill Mauldin, 
Jules Feiffer, and Robert Osborn. But they 
never emerge dripping with sugary ink either. 
And If you want to see some really outraged 
responses to drama, movie, and book reviews, 

take a look at the letters section in nearly 
any issue, 

What are we after? Not Just annoyance. The 
original prospectus of THE NEW REPUBLIC 
stated that our primary aim "is to start little 
insurrections in the realm of readers' conic. 
lions." It's one reason why Wafter Lippmann 
calls us "a necessary magazine." 

And it is certainly why 125,000 subscribers 
who tend to be opinion.makers themselves 
("Its subscription list reeds like a who's who 
in government," reports Newsweek) depend 
on THE NEW REPUBLIC every week for au-

thoritative, fiercely independent opinion and 
behind•the-scenes political reporting they can 
get nowhere else. 

Mast of the time they end up cheering. But 
some of our angriest readers are among our 

- most loyal subscribers. Join them for a short 
trial period. See if you don't find an "neces-
nary" too. You have nothing to lose but your 
temper. - 

20 issues—only $1.93 
------_r 
THE NEW REPUBLIC 
SuburlptIon Deer., Stu S13 
Mt Wag Center st.. merlon, Oslo 43302 
❑ O.K. I'm enclosing 51.95 tor the not 20 hams. I want to sea 
chat It Is about The New Ilapublic the bats meie on excited. 
❑ l prefer s lull year's students, at the small Introductory rate 
Of S5.00 Om third less than the rmuisr suburIptIon snook 

• NAM 	 •  
-ADDRESS 	  

CITY 	  

me mum me =I =I 

23 

by Garrison with attempting to bribe 
and intimidate witnesses. (Sheridan is 
a former Justice Department aide in 
Robert Kennedy's time.) The charges are 
based on sworn statements made by 
Perry Russo and Marlene Mancuso 
(former lady friend of Gordon Novel). 
Miss Mancuso's statement predates the 
NBC program by a month (it is dated 
May 20, 1967), and describes how she 
was treated by the NBC people when 
they tried to induce her to give them an 
interview. Russo, in a statement made 
public right after the NBC program, 
claimed Walter Sheridan had offered to 
move him to California, protect his job, 
get him a lawyer, and guarantee him 
against extradition if "he did side up 
with NBC and the defense and bust up 
the Garrison probe." Townley has been 
charged with attempting to bribe Russo 
by offering him lodging in California, 
employment, payment of legal fees, pro-
tection and immunity from the state of 
Louisiana and Garrison's office, and in-
fluence on the defense lawyers in their 
forthcoming cross-examination of him 
(States-Item, July II). ' 

Sheridan and Townley have denied the 
charges, and NBC has claimed that Gar- 

rison is trying to "intimidate those 
news media which have commented ad-
versely" on what he is doing. Sheridan 
has said, "It has now become an issue 
of freedom of the press." It remains to 
be seen, however, whether attempts 
have been made to influence or intimi-
date witnesses, and, if so, whether this 
comes under the protection of freedom 

of the press. This matter will, we trust, 
be aired in open court, and the role of 
NBC's men in dealing with the witness-
es established. 

It should be mentioned that Robert 
Kennedy has risen to Sheridan's de-
fense, and praised his character. How-
ever, the New Orleans Grand Jury 
ran into great difficulty when it tried 
to question Sheridan, who raised a host 
of legal problems, claiming, among oth-
er things, that being supoenaed by the 
Grand Jury constituted harassment.. All 
of his motions and appeals were denied 
by the State Supreme Court (States-
Item, August 7). Sheridan failed to 
appear when summoned by the Grand 
Jury on August 9, and a contempt hear-
ing has been set. He has charged Garri-
son with suppression of evidence, using 
the Grand Jury to harass his opponents, 
personal interest in the case, financial 
gain, and so on. This motion too was 
turned down (States-Item, July 27). If 
Sheridan finally appears before the 
Grand Jury, and then has his day in 
court, we may be able to tell more 
definitely whether NBC tried to affect 
the testimony of witnesses. On August 
10, he filed a suit in a Federal court 
to prevent his Grand Jury appearance. 

S.) Before terminating this review 
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of some of the allegations made and 
what has happened to them, something 
has to be said about all of the com-
ment, innuendo, and accusations con-
cerning the testimony of the two main 
witnesses at the preliminary hearings, 

Perry Russo and Vernon Bundy. The 
testimony of the latter was immediately 
discounted by the press when he told 
the court he was a drug addict at the 
time be saw Shaw give Oswald money. 
Later Cancler and another convict, Mi-
guel TOMS, told the press and NBC 

that it was their impression Bundy made 
up the story in order to get out of jail. 
The fate of Cancler's claims has already 
been discussed. Tones is at present try-
ing to avoid appearing before the Grand 
Jury. His lawyer says that he fears self-
incrimination (States-Item, August 17). 
Whether Bundy is a reliable witness will 
have to be established in court (rather 
than by the Warren Commission's in-
tuitive criterion of "credible" witnesses). 
One of the judges, Bernard J. Bagert 
said that he knew Bundy, that they had 
discussed his arrest and possible reha-
bilitation three or four times in 1966, 
and that Bundy bad seen the Judge more 
recently after his return from five 

months in the hospital for an addiction 
cure. Hence it would seem that at least 
one of the judges has some basis for as-
sessing Bundy's character and reliabili-
ty beyond what had been developed in 
his testimony. 

The Russo problem is much more 
complicated. Russo revealed under 
cross-examination that he had been giv-
en sodium pentothal and had been hyp-
notized. In the Saturday Evening Post 
and on NBC, James Phelan claimed 
that Russo was led by hypnotic sugges-
tion to concoct his present story that 
he attended a party where Shaw, Fer-
rie, and Oswald were plotting Kenne-
dy's assassination. Phelan contends that 
Russo did not mention the assassina-
tion plot when be first talked to Garri-
son's assistant Andrew Sciambra 
(whose notes of the interview appar-
ently do not include it). Sciambra has 
replied that both he. and Russo told 
Phelan that "Russo did in fact discuss 
the party and the conspiracy during 
our first interview." He has also said 
that the doctors who gave Russo sodi-
um pentothal and hypnotized him "in-
formed Mr. Phelan that no one inter-
jected such new information into the 
witness's head while he was under hyp-
nosis." So far, Phelan has refused to 
repeat his allegations before the New 
Orleans Grand Jury, although he was 
officially invited to do so. 	fit; he 

was challenged to do so by Sciambra, 
who offered to pay all Phelan's ex-
penses if be would come to New Or-
leans to testify.) 

Russo's testimony raises many ques- 
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tions which remain to be resolved one 
way or another at Shaw's trial. Russo 
did not report the alleged meeting be-
tween Shaw, Ferric, and Oswald until 

after Ferries death on February 22, 
1967. Russo says that it was the news 
accounts of Ferries demise, and the re-
ports that Garrison had been investigat-
ing Ferric as a key figure in the as-
sassination plot that prompted him to 
contact Garrison about the meeting. 
When Garrison questioned Russo, vari-
ous tests were made to see whether 
Russo could identify Oswald and Shaw. 
Russo was unable to recognize Lee Har-
vey Oswald from the standard pictures 
of him. He insisted the man he had 
seen was called Leon Oswald, had worn 
a beard, and was very sloppy. (As I 
found out from talking to Russo, he is 
a stickler for detail.) He was only able 
to identify pictures of Lee Harvey Os-
wald as the Leon Oswald he had met 
after the pictures were retouched many 
times. On the other hand, he apparent-
ly identified a picture of Shaw as Clem 
Bertrand right away. He again identi-
fied him through a two-way mirror, and 
by pointing him out to detectives at 
Shaw's house. 

ONE OF PHELAN'S main allegations is 
that the hypnosis didn't refresh Russo's 
memory, but that "he began to remem-
ber when Dr. Fatter ask6d him a series 
of leading questions. Well, I would say 
it went beyond that. Dr. Fatter set the 
stage for him" (mac program). Non 
then interviewed Dr. Jay Katz of Yale, 
who had seen stenographic transcripts 
of two of Dr. Fatter's hypnotic sessions 
with Russo (the court would not admit 
these transcripts as evidence, and did 
not examine them). Dr. Katz said "upon 
many occasions the hypnotist intro-
duced very leading questions" and that 
"he Mr. Fatter] made no attempt, as 
far as I can see, to press further, and 
at least attempt to find out what was 
fantasy and what was reality." This 
tends to suggest that Dr. Fatter may 
have induced Russo's story, and, as has 
been hinted, that Russo testified under 
post-hypnotic suggestion. Andrews made 
the charge stronger in his recusal mo-
tion that the story of a conspiracy 
"was planted in Raymond Perry Rus-
so's head through hypnotic tech-
niques. . . ." 

The three judges who heard Russo 
testify for WC day, and submit to COM-

examination for two days, were legally 
obliged to evaluate Russo's credibility 
according to what they had heard in 
court, and not according to the results 
of any tests performed on him. When 
the defense discovered Russo had been 
hypnotized. he was asked, "Are you un-
der hypnosis right now?" (Transcript, 
p. 245). Later the question of a post-
hypnotic suggestion was raised (Tran-
script, p.- 252). Dr. Fatter was then 
called as a witness. The critics do not 
pay much attention to the doctor, ap-
parently assuming he is part of Garri-
son's plot Yet his credentials seem im-
pressive. The defense accepted him 
without challenge as a reputable medi-
cal expert introducing no counterex-
pens of their own. The doctor claimed 
that Russo's memory was refreshed by 
bytoposis. The defense siv.644sfu1ly, and 
rightly, blocked both the clever attempts 
of the prosecution to get the details of 
the results of the hypnotic sessions into 
the record. and Dr. Fatter's evaluation 
of the reliability of what Russo said un- 

der hypnosis. The doctor did testify em-
phatically that "Mr. Russo was, as far 
as I know, not under any hypnotic state 
while he was on this (the witness] 
stand" (Transcript, p. 418). After a long 
legal battle, Dr. Fatter was finally al-
lowed to read into the record the exact 
post-hypnotic suggestions he gave Rus-
so on March 12, 1967. These were read 
from his notes. 

. . . Anytime you want to, you 
may permit yourself to become 
calm, cool and collected. I want 
you to know that you have a task 
that you have voluntarily gone in-
to. You Can let yourself and you 
will be amazed at how acute your 
memory will be in the next few 
weeks. Days will seem to pop into 
your mind and it will be only the 
truth as you say it. And it will be 
nothing more and nothing less. And 
you can permit these truths to come 
into your mind exactly as you have 
seen them without fear and with-
out remorsefulness. That's right. 
Because all you will be doing is 

telling the truth, Perry, as you see 
it Nothing more and nothing less. 
. . . Remember . . . now you have 
a task which you yourself have 
elected to perform. . . [Pan- - 
script, pp. 421-2]. 

As Dr. fatter insisted under eross-ex-
amination, his suggestion to Russo "was 
that he tell the truth, the whole truth 
and nothing but the truth" (Transcript, 

p. 424. See also pp. 427-8). The critics 
so far do not seem interested in the 
transcript of these hearings and do not 
refer to them. NBC quoted only the 
italicized phrases in the above state-
ment. 

Courts, for good reasons do not al-
low the results of polygraph tests, sodi-
um pentothat or hypnosis to be taken 
as measures of the reliability or accu-
racy of testimony, since they have yet 
to be proven sufficiently reliable to 
grant them evidential status—although 
both Garrison's office and the critics 
are using them widely as investiga, 
tive and corroborative techniques. Rus- 
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so was on the witness stand for three 
days, two under severe cross-examina-
tion. The defense did not manage to 
slake his story nor apparently did they 
convince the three judges that he was 
untrustworthy. They were unable to dis-
credit or disprove any of the elements 
of his story. The full transcript of Rus-
so's testimony runs to 256 pages. On the 
basis of the evidence presented, three 
judges unanimously voted to indict 
Shaw. The points later raised by Phel-
an and others, if legally admissible, and 
if substantiated, may lead to other eval-
uations when Shaw comes to trial. Up 
to now, however, the only legal test 
of Russo's testimony by s  the adversary 
procedure (a test which was not given 
to testimony accepted by the Warren 
Commission) has resulted in its accep-
tance by the judges, and presumably 
by a Grand Jury. 

RECENTLY t SPENT over two hours in-
terviewing Perry Russo. I explored his 
testimony and his knowledge of events 
relevant to Garrison's investigation at 
great length. Russo is quiet-spoken, 
careful, quite unexcitable (except with 
regard to charges that relate to his 
mental stability or truthfulness), and 
annoyed at the way his life has been 
changed since he became a witness. His 
story and his explanations of it all 
seemed to use consistent and plausible. 
We ranged widely over many topics and 
aspects of his testimony. At no time in 
the interview was I, able to fmd any 
gap between what he told me or what 
be had said previously and what is 
known about the events be described. 
Events for Russo seem to be related to 
a central feature of his life, his base-
ball activities (he is the coach of a 
semi-pro team), and he places past oc, 
currences by the dates of sports events. 
In February, before he had approached 
Garrison, he told a TV interviewer in 
Baton Rouge that Ferrie never men-
tioned Lee Harvey Oswald to him, and 
that "I had never heard of Oswald un-
til the television of the assassination" 
(Transcript, p. 487). He told another in-
terviewer, "I don't know Clay Shaw" 
(Transcript, p. 219). Russo's explana-
tion at the hearings and to me is that 
the friend of Ferries was Leon Oswald, 
and that he had never heard of Lee 
Harvey Oswald until the assassination. 
The man he met at Ferries party was 
Clem Bertrand. Russo seemed anxious 
to be extremely exact about what he had 
seen. He is emphatic in maintaining 
that his story was always the same, 
and that what he has said at various 
times is completely consistent. I find 
it very bard to believe that his story 
was, as Phelan and Andrews say, plant-
ed in his mind by Dr. Fatter. Nor does 
Russo seem a likely person to have 
been chosen to fabricate a case, as An-
drews and others have claimed. 

NBC devoted a good deal of time to 
interviewing Niles Peterson, a friend 
of Russo's and a fellow baseball player, 
who attended the party at Ferries 
house that is the central feature of 
Russo's story. Peterson did not appear 
at the preliminary hearings; until now 
his testimony has not been examined 
in court. Peterson partly confirmed 
Russo's story. He says he attended the 
party in SepteMber 1963 for between 
twenty and twenty-five minutes. Peter-
son's description of Ferries roommate 
fits pretty closely with Russo's descrip-
tion of the character there who looked 
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like Oswald. But Peterson said be did 
not see anyone who looked like Shaw at 
the party. Sandra Moffitt who is also 
supposed to have been at the party, ap-
peared on NBC, but was not asked any-
thing about the event. She has refused 
to return to New Orleans for question-
ing. The value of the testimony of the 
people who attended the party in con-
firming or discrediting Russo's account 
can only be assessed when that testi-
mony is presented and examined in 
court. 

Until now Russo's testimony is the 
main data offered publicly by Garrison, 
and it has so far stood up whenever it 
has been presented in court. A major 
criticism of Garrison is that he hasn't 
offered more, and possibly more con-
vincing, information than the testimony 
of Russo and Bundy. Garrison's early 
claims that he had solved the case, and 
his suggestion that sensational revela-
tions were imminent, led many people 
to expect him to present much more 
public data by now. But he hasn't 
had to, nor should he. His case is to be 
presented in a court He has had many 
people called before the Grand Jury, 
some of whom have been indicted 
for perjury. In order to have a fair 
trial, the District Attorney (as well 
as the defense counsels) has been or-
dered not to discuss the case and the 
evidence in public prior to trial. In 
view of the recent decision in the Shep-
pard case, Garrison must be extremely 
wary of making public statements that 
could influence public opinion about 
Shaw's innocence or guilt. He was not 
so careful at the outset and this has 
hurt his case with the public. 

But in view of the fact that Garrison 
is now required not to give his 
evidence before the trial, why do peo-
ple feel that rather than suspend judg-
ment, they have to prejudge? So far 
every judicial step—the preliminary 
hearing, the Grand Jury bearing, the 
various motions heard and still being 
heard by Judge Haggerty and others—
seems legally in order, and has not 
been decried by the defense. No sug-
gestion has been made that Shaw's trial 
will be unfair. No one has challenged 
Judge Haggerty's honesty, integrity, or 
judicial manner. No jury yet exists. 
Shaw is still legally innocent till proven 
guilty; there is no reason to believe 
that he won't be given a fair trial. 
Andrews's trial appears to have been a 
fair one. 

THAT rums is a lot more evidence 
seems likely. Garrison bad been investi-
gating Ferrie for months before his 
death in February, wail stated that 
Shaw was a suspect as early as Octo-
ber 1966, at the time Garrison began 
his investigation. Shaw was questioned 
in December. Thus long before late 
February and early March when Bundy 
and Russo turned, up as witnesses, Gar-
rison had reasons for suspecting Ferris 
and Shaw. Some of them are suggested 
in a bill of particulars which Garrison 
submitted to Judge Haggerty on June 5. 
This included a list of some of the acts 
allegedly committed by the conspirators, 
evidence of which Garrison now claims 
to have. 

Besides the meeting described by 
Russo, Garrison has alleged that Shaw 
went to Baton Rouge on September 3, 
1963, "there meeting Lee Harvey Os-
wald and Jack Ruby at the Capitol 
House Hotel and delivering to Lee Har-
vey Oswald and Jack Ruby a sum of 
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money." Shaw's trip to the West Coast 
in November 1963 and Ferrie's from 
New Orleans to Houston on November 
22,'1963 are also alleged to be conspira-
torial acts. How strong the evidence is 
we will only be able to tell when the 
case goes to court. From the conver-
sations Jones Harris and I have had 
with Garrison and his staff, there ap-
pear to be further leads and reports 
that may constitute material evidence 
at a future trial. The record of Gar-
rison's office in successfully pros-
ecuting crimes is impressive. Their suc-
cess in convicting Andrews and con-
vincing New Orleans judges and the 
Orleans Pariah Grand Jury on matters 
relating to their assassination probe In-
dicates that they have had sufficient 
legal evidence at each step. So at this 
stage of the affair there does not seem 
to be good cause for concluding that 
there is no evidence, and no case. 

In the June 1967 Ramparts, William 
Turner, who is close to Garrison, de-
scribed in some detail the kinds of sug-
gestive evidence there may be. He 
names, for example, a Dallas cab-  driv-
er "who is prepared to testify he twice 
drove Oswald to Ruby's Carousel Club, 
once in the company of David Ferrie." 
He indicates Garrison has been follow-
ing out the "Second Oswald" theory, 
especially in connection with the ac-
count of Mrs. Odio, who told the War-
ren Commission that "Leon" Oswald 
and two others visited her in late Sep-
tember 1963 in Dallas, and wanted her 
to finance the assassination of Castro 
or Kennedy. 

Is Garrison's theory of the assassina-
tion plausible? He has Indicated he be-
lieves the assassination was planned 
and carried out by a group of anti-
Castroites, who were based in New Or-
leans and involved with the as in their 
Cuban activities. They were hostile to 
Kennedy because of his decisions to 
limit the Bay of Pip invasion and his 
later policies after the missiles crisis, 
including guarantees against an inva-
sion of Cuba. The group in question, 
Garrison has claimed, included Shaw, 
Ferrie, Oswald, Ruby, and others. 

As one who is skeptical of the War-
ren Commission theory, I believe that 
if Oswald had been involved in a con-
spiracy his involvement must have pre-
dated his trip to Mexico City on Sep-
tember 25, 1963. One most therefore 
go back to his New Orleans period. 
Last year in The Second Oswald I sug-
gested, "Maybe some right-wing Cubans 
involved him [Oswald) in a plot when 
he was in New Orleans." The patently 
spurious nature of Oswald's Fair Play 
for Cuba activities in New Orleans indi-
cates he was engaged in something ab-
normal or unusual. The Warren Com-
mission's view of him in this period was 
that he was a frustrated leftist "loner," 
unable to hold a job, unable to go to 
Russia or Cuba, and unable to get along 
with his wife. This picture does not fit 
the strange and fraudulent nature of 
Oswald's leftist activities: he created a 
branch of the Fair Play for Cuba Com-
mittee, had FPCC membership cards and 
leaflets printed, distributed the leaflets, 
and carried on a correspondence with 
the national FPCC office giving false de-
tails of his branch's activities, while in 
fact the FPCC branch had only one 
member, Oswald, and never held a 
meeting. He compiled a dossier for the 
Cuban embassy in Mexico City, appar-
ently trying to interpret all the infor-
mation about what he was doing as 
proof of his leftist credentials. 

The Warren Commission -picture also 
does not jibe with information suggest-
ing that Oswald was friendly with vari-
ous right-wing Cuban exile: Evaristo 
Rodriguez and Oren Pena tstified  to 
the Warren Commission that they saw 
Oswald in a bar with a Latin type in 
August 1963. The Report (p. 325) tried 

.to discredit their testimony, even 
though both men are certain it was Os-
wald, and that they recognized him at 
once when they saw his picture in the 
papers after the assassination (11:339-
64). Pena's bar was a hangout for 
Cuban exiles, and Pena himself had 
been active in the anti-Castro organiza-
tion run by Sergio Arcacha Smith, a 
well-known figure in anti-Castro circles 
in the Southwest. Oswald used the ad-
dress of this organization on some of 
his leaflets, a fact the Warren Commis-
sion could never explain. Pena bad also 
been friendly with Carlos Bringuier, a 
Cuban exile leader whom Oswald had 
visited, and whose store is near Pena's 
bar. Bringuier was the man who later 
got into a fight with Oswald for which 
they were both arrested, and who still 
later debated Oswald on radio about 
Cuban affairs. 

Even more interesting, and perhaps 
mofe central to Garrison's investigation, 
is the information given by Dean An-
drews which is cited in the Warren 
Commission Report. Andrews reported 
to the FBI on November 24, 1963, that 
during the late spring and early sum-
mer of 1963 Oswald came into hh law 
office to discuss his wife's citizenshsip 
problems and his own dishonorable dis-
charge from the armed forces." The 
"friendless" Oswald was accompanied 
on these visits once by a Mexican and 
et other times by Latin homosexuals. 
Andrews said he last saw Oswald when 
be was passing out pro-Castro leaflet: 
on the street. They talked; Andrews do-
mended his fee, and Oswald told him 
be was being paid to give out the leaf-
lets. Around 4 P.M. November 23, An-
drews reported, a man he knew slightly, 
Clay Bertrand, telephoned him' and 
asked him to defend Oswald. Andrews 
was in the hospital at this time, and after 
he left he tried to locate the records of 
his relations with Oswald and Bertrand, 
but could not do so. (His office had been 
rifled shortly after he got back to 
work.) The FBI and the Secret Service 
could find no trace of Bertrand and 
nothing about him in Andrews's re-
cords. 

Andrews later retracted some of his 
story, saying that FBI agents were on him 
"like the plague"; but he repeated the 
original version under oath to the 
Warren Commission's counsel, J. Wes. 
ley Liebeler, in an apparently antagon-
istic interview—antagonistic both be-
cause of Andrews's very special argot 
and because of his complete disbelief 
in the Warren Commission theory (11: 
325-339). In this interview, Andrews 
added that he had recently seen Clay 
Bertrand in a bar, but Bertrand ran 
away. Andrews gave Liebeler detailed 
descriptions of Bertrand. The Warren 
Commission chose not to believe his 
story and its implications that Oswald, 
"the loner," had a Mexican friend, that 
he bad homosexual companions, and 
that he had a protector in "Bertrand" 
from the very beginning. However, they 
had ample corroboration' of Andrews's 

story. On December 6, 1963, Andrews's 
assistant, R. M. Davis, told the rat 
that in June of that year Andrews had 
discussed with him the problem of 
changing a dishonorable discharge. He.  
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_ also, told them that Oswald's picture 
was • vaguely familiar to him, that 
Oswald may have visited the office. 
"In addition, he [Davis] can recall An-
drews having mentioned to him on vari-
ous occasions that an individual named 
Oswald had been to Andrews's office" 
(Commission Exhibit 2900, 26: 357). 
Moreover Andrews's secretary told 
the FBI that Andrews bad called her 
at about 4 P.M. on November 23 "and 
told her that he was representing Lee 
Harvey Oswald in Dallas Texas." The 
next day Andrews told her Bertrand had 
hired him (Commission Exhibit 2901, 
26:357). Andrews also called his own 
lawyer, Monk Zelden, and asked him if 

. he would go to Dallas to see Oswald. It 
was from Zelden that Andrews learned 
that Oswald was dead. 

All of this seems to confirm An-
drews's original story. If this story is 
true, then Osivald is not the man por-
trayed by the Warren Commission. He 
had friends among the Latin communi-
ty. He was involved with homosexuals. 

And somebody of some importance was 
interested in his welfare after Kennedy 
had been assassinated. All of this bears 
no resemblance to the Warren Commis-
sion's description of Oswald's life' in 
New Orleans. If one takes Andrews's 
story seriously, then Oswald's New Or-
leans period certainly should be rein- 
vestigated. 	. 

NOW 'MAT Andrews has been convict-
ed of perjury it becomes all the more im-
portant to understand his strange be-
havior. As we have seen, be has again 
and again changed his story about Clay 
Bertrand, first describing him to the 
Warren Commission, then denying to 
the Grand Jury that he could recognize 
him, then identifying him as Eugene 
Davis. At the recent trial a recording 
was introduced in which Andrews stat-
ed he was looking for three people—
Clay Bertrand, the Mexican who came 
into his office with Oswald, and the 
man who killed Kennedy, and that he 
had found two of them! He had 
told the Grand Jury that he did not 
know who killed Kennedy. One reason 
for his reluctance to identify Bertrand 
seems to be a fear of physical vio-
lessee which he has made clear to re-
porters. "How would you like to have 
your brains knocked out and be busted 
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d-own to your toes?" he told the States-
Item on June 29. 

In any case, the core of Andrews's 
original story—that Oswald was his cli-
ent and had both homosexual friends 
and an important protector—is not ef-
fected by Andrews's recent and future 
trials. His recent trial and conviction 
established all the more strongly that 
he does know who Bertrand is, and sug-
gest that he is shielding someone, the 
person who wanted to help Oswald after 
the assassination, and who presumably 
knew that Oswald was involved with 
Latins. 

It is puzzling that Andrews has re-
peatedly insisted that he "invented" a 
character named Manuel Garcia Gon-
zales, whom Garrison has been investi-
gating. Andrews said this on the NBC 

program, has it in his recusal motion, 
and kept bringing this up during the 
hearing on the motion. In doing this, he 
seems to be trying to discredit Garri-
son's methods and theories; perhaps he 
again fears the consequences of identi-
fying a man he once named. Garrison 
has suggested that Gonzales not only 
exists, but was a key figure in the con-
spiracy, possibly a gunman; that he ap-
peared with Oswald at various times, 
and may be the person who was photo- 
graphed while passing out leaflets with 
Oswald at the trade mart in New Or-
leans. Garrison has a gun which the 
police took from a Manuel Garcia Gon-
zales, and the defense at the Shaw hear-
ings had the US immigration files on 
"Garcia Manuel Gonzales" and "Man-
uel Garcia Gonzales" introduced into 
the court record. Garrison has obtained 
a Grand Jury Indictment of Gonzales 
and is now seeking him for arrest. 

During the last few months there 
have been rumors of other signs that 
Oswald was known in both Latin and 
gsomosexual circles in New Orleans. 
I have heard from several newspaper. 
men and from people in Garrison's of-
fiCe that in the summer of 1963 a 
policeman saw him in a car with 
David Ferrie. He is supposed to have 
been seen in bars with Cubans and 
with homosexuals (sometimes overlap-
ping classifications). If this information 
is valid, we no longer have the Warren 
Commission Oswald, but we do have 
Oswald in the setting which Garrison is 
investigating. 

Ferrie is a central figure in Garri-
son's theory. It was Ferrie who broke 
the story to the New Orleans States-
Dem in February that Garrison was 
reinvestigating the assassination. A few 
days later Ferrie died. The coroner held 
he died of natural causes; Garrison 
that he committed suicide (and Novel 
apparently thinks he was murdered), 
His death occurred a couple of days 
before Garrison planned to arrest him 
on the charge of having conspired to as-
sassinate Kennedy. 

Could Ferrie have been involved, and 
could a conspiracy have involved both 
him and Oswald? David Ferrie was 
one of Garrison's very first suspects. 
He was arrested by Garrison in late 
November, 1963, on a tip that he had 
been involved in the assassination. On 
November 24, 1963, according to a docu-
ment in the National Archives, the Sec-
ret Service asked Marina Oswald if she 
knew or knew of a "Mr. Ferry." Fer-
ries name came up briefly in the in-
vestigation of the assassination, and he 
Is mentioned several times in the hear-
Inga as having possibly been involved 
with Oswald when Oswald was in high 



school. A school chum of Oswald's testi-
fied that he thought Ferrie and Oswald 
met at Civil Air Patrol meetings (8:14), 
but New Orleans Detective O'Sullivan, 
who also had known Oswald in high 
school and who knew Ferrie in the 
CAP, also testified that he had no knowl-
edge of their meeting. O'Sullivan was 
then asked by Liebeler, "Am I correct 
in understanding that there has been 
publicity here in the New Orleans area 
concerning a possible relationship be-
tween Oswald and Ferric?" O'Sullivan 
explained that Ferrie had been arrest-
ed a few days after the assassination, 
and that O'Sullivan and other police of-
ficials bad examined Ferries plane to 
see if "he may have transported Os-
wald to Dallas." They came to the con-
clusion that this plane could not have 
been flown, and they found he had not 
rented any other plane at the airport 
(8:29-31), Commission Exhibit 1413 (2: 
826-27) shows that the New Orleans po-
lice were investigating Ferrie as early 
as November 27, 1963. 

A Secret Service report in the Nation-
al Archives, dated December 13, 1963, 
explains that the Secret Service re-
ceived a call on November 24, 1963, 
about Ferrie, in which they were told 
that an informant said Ferrie was con-
nected with Oswald, had trained him to 
use a rifle, and also that Ferric bad 
been in Dallas around November 10. 
The Secret Service found out that Gar-
rison's office was already investigating 
Ferrie. The next day. November 25, 
1963, Ferrie had been found and was 
being interrogated in Garrison's office. 
The Secret Service then interviewed 
Ferric, as did the FBI, but let the matter 
drop. 

Ferrie's movements on November 22, 
1963 were so unusual that they appar-
ently convinced Garrison he was up to 
something at the time. He was in New 
Orleans and left shortly after the as-
sassination on what he told friends was 
a goose-hunting trip. In fact, he drove 
to Houston to an ice rink, where he 
made his presence known by loudly tell-
ing everyone there his name. He ap-
parently received a phone call there, 
left, and moved to a motel in Galves-
ton where he made many long-distance 
calls. He returned to New Orleans on 
the 24th, having driven 1000 miles in 
two days. (Some of this is recounted in 
The New York Times, February 25, 
1967.) The Secret Service document 
claims Ferrie told them he returned 
to New Orleans, left a couple of hours 
later for Hammond. Louisiana, and then 
came back to New Orleans again on 
the 25th. (Garrison has reported that 
the records of Ferrie's phone calls for 
November 1963 are unavailable or miss: 
ins. Recently, Ferries bank records 
have been subpoenaed.) 

Ferrie was an eccentric who had 
many interests and careers. He bad 
gone to college, and to two seminaries 
to train for the priesthood (where he 
was dismissed for emotional instability, 
infractions of house rules, critical atti-
tude, and brashness). He became a pilot 
for Eastern Airlines, from which he 
was apparently dismissed because of 
his homosexual activities. He had 
worked as a chemist and as a private 
investigator. His interests ranged 
among philosophy, theology, history, pol-
itics, cancer research, psychology (he 
had a Ph.D. degree in psychology from 
"Phoenix University" on his wall), and 
he had a great many books on all  

these subjects. He had suffered from a 
disease which made him lose his hair, 
and he looked weird, wearing wigs and 
false eyebrows. Nevertheless, he appar-
ently had a very forceful personality 
and attracted many people. He was a 
good linguist, and knew several lan-
guages, including Spanish. 

ACCORDING to William Turner's ac-

count in Ramparts, June 1967 (which 
doesn't give sources), Ferrie was col-
lecting money for Castro in 1958, then 
turned against him. He is reported in 
this story to have flown bombing raids 
and rescue missions to Cuba from Flor-
ida, in a plane owned by a former 
Batista official who was killed the day 
Ferrie died. Ferrie had claimed to have 
been in the Bay of Pigs affair. (He 
had a flight map with a route for 
flying to Mayaguana Island and to Hai-
ti.) He was friendly with Cuban exile 
leaders. (Garrison has charged that 
Ferrie. Arcacha Smith, and Novel con-
spired to steal munitions in 1961. Novel 
has said it was done on instructions 
from the cta before the Bay of Pigs.) 
Russo and others have said that Cubans 
were at the party at Ferries house. 

Ferrie had become extremely anti-
Kennedy after the Bay of Pigs. Russo, 
who saw him frequently until Novem-
ber 1963 (after which their close friend-
ship inexplicably terminated), testified 
that Ferrie was "obsessed with Ken-
nedy," that he carried around clippings 
and pictures of Kennedy (Transcript. . 
pp. 50.51). In an interview on WAFB-

Baton Rouge, February 24, 1967, Russo 
said 

Ferry was obsessed more or less 
with the idea of Kennedy and what 
he was doing to Cuba or Castro 
... he talked in general terms, not 
specifically about Kennedy though 
[i.e., in the summer of 19631 about 
how easy it would be to assassinate 
a president of the United States 
because of the fact he was in 
public view so much and unpro-
tected more or less and there was 
so many people and the availability 
of exits and the fact that he could 
drive a plane to get out of the 
country, and he used to just posing-
ly—jokingly pose the question that, 
you know, he and I could do it: 
you know, just in a joking way, he 
said it could be done. 

In October, 1963, Russo says that dur-
ing a conversation about Kennedy, Fer-
rie told him, "We will get him and it 
won't be very long" (Transcript, p. 
486). 

Ferric's violent attitudes are reflected 
in angry letters written in 1950 when 
he was trying to get an Air Force 
commission. He wrote Louis Johnson, 
then Secretary of Defense, that he 
could teach pilots "and by God they will 
get in to action to kill these Russians 
(that should have been wiped out years 
ago!) and still get back to do it again 

.. When am I going to get the corn.: 
mission—when the Russians are bomb-
ing the hell out of Cleveland?" Around 
the same time Ferrie wrote to General 
Hale, Commanding Officer of the First 
Air Force, saying "There is nothing 
that I would enjoy better than blowing 
the hell out of every damn Russian, 
Communist, Red or what-have-you . . . 
What if I do get killed—can't I take 
some of that [sic] dirty bastards with 
me?. . • Between my friends and I we 
can cook up a crew that can really 
blow them to hell." Then he explained,  

he realty wanted to train pilots. "Then 
I want to train killers, however bad 
that sounds. It is what we need." (Need-
less to say, Ferrie got back a polite 
business letter with the application 
forms, but he never got the commis-
sion.) 

IN 1963 Fenete worked for a private 
investigator, W. Guy Bannister (who 
died suddenly in 1964). Turner's Ram-
parts article suggests that Bannister 
was involved with the Minutemen and 
violent anti-Castro groups, that his of-
fice was one of the recipients of the 
munitions stolen in 1961. (Novel said, 
according to the States-Item, June 14, 
1967 and the Times-Picayune, July 4, 
1967, that he took these mysterious mu-
nitions to -Bannister's office, as part of 
his intelligence work prior to the Bay 
of Pigs. Novel also said he was acting 
as a cis intermediary at the time.) 
Bannister put out a far-right-wing news-
letter, the Louisiana Intelligence Digest 
(which Ferrie read), attacking desegre- 

visits to Alba's garage—reportedly a 
service station for FRI and Secret Serv-
ice cars—than the Warren Commission 
ever found out. 

In Ferrie's library there is a book, 
Firearms Investigation, Identification 
and Evidence by J. S. Hatcher, Frank 
J. Jury, and Joe Weller (Harrisburg 
1957). The underlinings and markings 
in this are fascinating, but unfortunate-
ly they are impossible to date. Ferrie 
was obviously concerned with the prob-
lem of bullet comparisons, and put a 
marker in the book which said COM-
PARISON DANGEROUS. He underlined 
many passages about the technical ways 
in which bullets can be found to be from 
the same gun, or not to be, and the 
difficulties that can arise in comparing 
test and expended bullets. Ferrie also 
marked passages about the character 
of exit and entrance wounds (doubly 
underlining a passage about what would 
be the case "if death followed reason-
ably soon"). He took note of the news 
that "Almost any bullet can change 
course in a human body. If this is not 
understood, entirely erroneous conclu-
sions based on the relative positions of 
entrance and exit wounds could be ar-
rived at." He underlined a passage on 
how people commit suicide by shooting 
themselves. He seemed extremely inter-
ested in the patterns of shell ejection. 
putting a marker in the section on mea-
surements and marking up a page of 
diagrams in which he seemed most con-
cerned with the figures for a Savage 
automatic pistol and the direction of its 
ejection pattern. These markings are 
suggestive, but their significance de-
pends upon whether they were made 
before or after the assassination. 

In Ferries copy of Epstein's Inquest. 
above the reproduction of Commission 
Exhibit 397 showing Kennedy's wounds, 
there is a hand-drawn diagram of a 
head, with two arrows. One arrow fol-
lows the downward flight of a bullet, 
the other an upward path from Ken-
nedy's back to his throat, at a 60 de 
gree angle—the angle that would result 
if he followed the marking of the back 
wound on the "face chart" reproduced 
in Epstein's book. 

The information on Ferrie indicates 
he was at least a possible suspect. He 
bated Kennedy, was involved in violent 
and conspiratorial activities, was in-
volved with the Cuban exiles, could 
have been involved in cis-sponsored 
affairs, and behaved very strangely right 
after the assassination. If he was ib 
volved with Oswald, or even with any of 
Oswald's acquaintances in New Or-
leans, then he becomes even more sus-
pect. He seems to have possessed the 
knowledge. the ingenuity, the interest, 
and the ability to play a leading role 
in a violent conspiracy. 

A FASCINATING DOCUMENT released by 
Garrison at the end of June (reported at 
length in the New Orleans press, but 
not elsewhere) seems further to sug-
gest that Garrison may be on the right 
track. It is a memorandum on "Cu 
files on assassination," prepared by on.. 
of Garrison's assistants, Tom Bethel, 
from the Warren Commission papers iv 
the National Archives. (Bethel will soot 
bring out a study of the character of 
the material that is still classified.) 
First, Bethel quotes an affidavit from 
a State Department officer stating that 
he had received a copy of a telegraph-
ic message from the as, dated Octo- 

gation as a Communist conspiracy. Ban-
nister was a former FBI official and a 
former police superintendent. In 1963, 
Bannister had an office at 544 Camp 
Street, where Ferrie often went when 
he was working for him. Oswald gave 
this address on some of the pro-Castro 
material he handed out in New. Or- 

!leans. Five hundred and forty-four 
Camp is two doors from the Reilly 
Coffee Company, where Oswald was 
working until July 1963—although 
he was usually absent. and was report-
ed to be at Alba's garage next door 
much of the time. The right-wing Cub 
an Democratic Revolutionary Front, for-
merly headed by Sergio Arcacha Smith, 
also had offices at 544 Camp St. The 
Warren Commission was baffled by Os-
wald's use of this address. "While the 
legend 'FPCC 544 Camp St. NEW OR-

LEANS, LA.' was stamped on some of the 
literature that Oswald had in his pos-
session at the time of his arrest in 
New Orleans, extensive investigation 
was not able to connect Oswald with 
that address" (Report, p. 408. See also 
Commission Exhibits 1413-4), The Cu-
bans had moved out by then, but Ban-
nister and Ferrie, unknown to the Com-
mission, were there. The Commission ap-
parently did not realize that Oswald 
was in the vicinity of this building from 
May 9 to July 19, when he was work-
ing for the coffee company. Informa-
tion now circulating in New Orleans 
suggests that there was something more 
to Oswald's working there and to his 
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ber 10, 1963,about Oswald's then cur. 
rent activities. This is the first indica-
tion of the cm's,  interest in Oswald be-
fore the assassination. Bethel's memo 
then lists twenty-nine of fifty-one still 
classified as files on Oswald in the 
National Archives, including such items 
as "co 674 Info given to the Secret 
Service but not yet to the Warren Com-
mission," labeled "secret"; "Co 692 
Reproduction of CIA official dossier on 
Oswald"; "co 931 Oswald's access to 
information about the U-2," "secret"  
(he was at a base in Japan from which 
the U-2's may have been flown); "co 
971 Telephone calls to U.S. Embassy, 
Canberra, re: assassination plot," "sec-
ret"; "co 1273 Memo from Helms re: 
apparent inconsistencies in info provid-
ed by cis," "secret." The evidence of 
cis interest in Oswald before the assas-
sination—the affidavit of the State De-
partment officer and the existence of 
still secret information regarding Os-
wald—leads to speculation along the 
lines of Garrison's theory that Oswald 
and his New Orleans friends were in-
volved with me-sponsored activities. 

All this material suggests that Garri-
son is working on a conspiracy theory 
that is a possible one within the frame-
work of what is known, unless one ac-
cepts the Warren Commission as defini-
tive. What has been disclosed so far 
seems to fit many of the clues now 
available, and to trace Oswald's activi-
ties back to a likely source, his life in 
New Orleans. This is not to say that 
skepticism about the Warren Commis-
sion in any way entails agreement with 
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Thomas North's translation of Jacquet 
Amyot's French translation of Plu-
tarch's Lives was published in 1579. In 
the next generation Shakespeare wrote 
Julius Caesar, Anthony and Ckopatra, 
and Coriolanus, and thus at second 
hand , Plutarch placed an indelible 
stamp on the images of four or five 
major personalities (and on one legen-
dary one). No amount of historical 
scholarship has succeeded in seriously 
replacing or correcting those images, 
comparable to Tacitus's Tiberius or 
Nero, in the public consciousness or in 
the Western literary tradition, and it is 
to be doubted whether the future will 
see a radically different Brutus or Cleo-
patra. There's a sobering thought for 
the professional historian. 

No one wants to deny Shakespeare's 
paramount role, but that Plutarch could 
do pretty well unaided is clear from 
some lesser examples, such as the Spar-
tan Lycurgus or the Gracchi. It may 
seem eccentric to draw the comparison, 
but I think one can defend the simple 
equation, Shakespeare was to Plutarch 
as Plutarch was to his sources. Curio-
Lanus offers the neatest proof. Both 
drew on a single source of primary in- 
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Garrison's theory. But even the very 
limited information that has been made 
public suggests that Garrison may even-
tually be able to provide a detailed as 

 of what happened and who was 
involved. 

The first major test of whether he is 
right, or is on the right track, is not 
the evaluations of the press and TV, 
but the judgment of an open court. In 
October or November, Clay Shaw will 
probably be tried, at which time we 
can see what the evidence really is and 
how it will stand up. Assistant District 
Attorney James Alcock of New Orleans 
has asked for a conference with the 
defense and the court to set a specific 
trial date, "so we can get this thing 
out of the TV studios and into the 
courtroom where it belongs" (Stares-
Item, July 6, 1967). The Governor of 
Louisiana, John J. McKeithen, when 
asked about the allegations against Gar-
rison, and the demands to have the At-
torney General step in. said that Gar-
rison should be allowed to complete his 
investigation; "to do otherwise would be 
'to confound and confuse the people of 
the world.' " If the investigation were 
not allowed to run its course, "it would 
raise even more doubts not only in the 
nation but in the world" (States-Item, 
June 30, 1967). 

Garrison has taken on a serious rein-
vestigation of the assassination of Pres-
ident Kennedy. He has said people will 
be surprised when the evidence comes 
out. He should be given-  a fair chance 
to show whether he has found out what 
led up to the tragic events in Dealey 
Plaza on November 22, 1963. 

formation, Shakespeare on Plutarch and 
Plutarch on the Roman Antiquities of 
Dionysius of Halicarnassus. a Greek 
rhetorician and antiquarian who worked 
in Rome and died perhaps half a cen-
tury before Plutarch was born. In a 
close study of this Life, Donald Russell 
of St. John's College, Oxford, demon-
strated several year ago that apart 
from new bits which Plutarch drew 
from his extensive reading, from the 
antiquarian digressions and moral re-
flections he introduced, and from ob-
vious slips, whether of memory or of 
copying, there are persistent changes 
which be classifies as "expansions," 
"abridgments," and "transpositions." 
The literary gain is very great, but 
what about the historical side? It doesn't 
matter to the argument that Coriolanus 
was a legendary figure anyway or that 
in many other Lives Plutarch turned to 
more than one source. The fundamen-
tal conclusion remains that Mr. Russell's 
"historical novelist" is the right clas-
sification. Plutarch, and no one else, 
created out of the legend of Coriolanus 
"what it was for Shakespeare, a tragedy 
of ambition and anger." 
. By modern conventions, although some 
may seem reluctant to say this outright, 
there is no defense for Plutarch. When 
be isn't fictionalizing or putting his own 
free interpretation on behavior or re-
pealing tales which he either knows to 
be untrue or prefers not to look into too 
carefully, he is often being careless and 
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inaccurate for no other reason than in-
difference to the kind of accuracy we 
prize above all in the historian. He has 
three different occasions, for example, 
in three separate Lives, to mention the 
conference at Lucca hastily summoned 
by Caesar in 56 a.c. in an effort to save 
the crumbling Triumvirate. The three 
accounts differ enough for R. H. Bar-
row, who sets out the variants in paral-
lel columns, to call attention to the im-
plication that Plutarch was working 
from "different traditions." Undoubted-
ly. But he was not such a fool as not to 
be able to check back, if he couldn't re-
member, on what he had written in an 
earlier Life. Predictably Mr. Barrow falls 
back on the defense that Plutarch's "aim 
as he himself said was to write not his-
tory but lives." I suppose I have read 
that several hundred times: few under-
graduates can avoid it if there is a Plu-
tarch question on an examination paper. 
Indeed Plutarch did say it, in two often 
cited passages, one introducing his Life 
of Alexander, the other at the beginning 
of his Life of Timoleon. He also went 
on to explain what he meant by it: first, 
that he would therefore choose the most 
revealing acts or words, no matter how 
trivial, in preference to the great exploits 
(such as pitched battles) for their own 
sake; second, that the purpose of the 
whole exercise is self-improvement. I 
know of no principle of discrimination 
which allows expansion, abridgment, 
transposition, and careless inaccuracy in 
"lives" but not in "history," and anyway 
Plutarch speaks in the same passages of 
his "study of history," 

Nor does Mr. Barrow help us to un-
derstand Plutarch by saying the follow-
ing (after first allowing that there are 
more digressions "than is strictly neces-
sary" because Plutarch was a "good 
story-teller" and a "philosopher"): 

the major portion [of the Lives] is 
given up to narrative; and since 
the hero is a man who has played 
a big part in the events of his times, 
campaigns and politics, strategy and 
state-craft make up most of the nar-
rative. 

That is correct for many of the Lives 
only in the most superficial sense. Con-
sider the Life of Caesar, which follows 
a rather strictly chronological se-
quence, as some others do not. The 
"narrative" then turns out, on even a 
cursory examination, to be a string of 
anecdotes, in which, true to his own 
statement of his methods, Plutarch se-
lects, expands, and contracts to suit his 
purposes, which rarely coincide with the 
purposes not only of a modern histor-
ian but equally of a modern biographer. 
Even in the longer amounts of the 
Gallic Wars and of the civil war against 
Pompey, where he had Caesar's own 
Commentaries before him, he sticks to 
anecdotal composition. Anyone who 
needs further persuasion deed only com-
pare the Life with Dame Balsdon's, 
which, as the subtitle "A Political Bio-
graphy" indicates very precisely, is kept 
within strict and narrow limits. By 
which I mean neither that Mr. Balsdon 
is austere nor that he is pedantic. On the 
contrary, he has a splendid narrative 
ability and he is willing to assess, to ex-
plain, to beg to differ, sometimes to 
judge. For example, 

An easy solution was to get Cicero 
out of harm's way for the time be-
ing, and Caesar suggested that he 
should go on an official diplo-
matic mission to Egypt, an offer 
which Cicero declines, putting too 
much reliance perhaps on Pom-
pey's assurance that Clodius would 
not harm him. No man of sense 
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ever placed reliance on an assurance 
from Pompey. 

He also provides a skillful introduction 
into the political institutions of the late 
Republic, unlike Plutarch who was no-
toriously weak and blind on this subject. 
Whatever else one carries away from 
Mr. Balsdon's swift biography, one will 
have a very different image from Plu-
tarch's (and Shakespeare's) of the role 
Caesar played and of the narrow social 
base on which his assassins stood. 

BUT t A/4 NOT primarily concerned 
with whether Plutarch is right or Mr. 
Balsdon is right (along with the whole 
trend in contemporary historiography 
which rejects the simple "liberty versus 

tyranny" image). My maim point is that 
it is self-defeating to approach Plutarch 
from modern conventions of historical 
biography. He worked in a totally differ-
ent tradition. In a long essay, "On the 
Malice of Herodocia,". he indulges in un-
relenting character assassination of the 
Father of History, and the key to the 
whole attack lies in one epithet, "barbar-
ian-lover" (the overtones of which are 
those of our own "nigger-lover"). Else-
where Thucydides comes in for praise, 
and thus Plutarch reverses an earlier 
judgment of Dionysius of Halicamassus, 
who had written: 

The first, and one may say the 
most necessary, task for writers of 
any kind of history is to choose 
a noble subject and one pleasing to 
their readers. In this Herodotus 
seems to me to have succeeded bet- 
ter than Thucydides 	Thucydides 

. writes of a single war ... nei-
ther glorious nor fortunate; one 
which, best of all, should not have 
happened, or should have been ig-
nored by posterity and consigned to 
silence and oblivion. 

The disagreement between Plutareh 
and Dionysius, it is evident, is over in- 

dividual judgment, not over the premises, 
which they share, History (which in-
cludes biography) should both edify and 
give pleasure: that and that alone is its 
function and its justification. Serious his-
torians today also hope that their work 
will please and instruct, but two pro-
found differences have emerged. One 
may be called sociological: there is, by 
and large, an altogether different concep-
tion of the relation between individuals 
and institutions, of the role of institutions 
in shaping human behavior and psychol-
ogy; we have a developmental as opposed 
to a static or cyclical conception, even if 
not everyone still shares the once per-
vasive faith in progress (an idea that 
simply did not exist in antiquity). The 

second difference may perhaps be 
called philosophical, and it is not easy 
to pin down exactly. It is a different atti-
tude to the connection between truth and 
factual accuracy. No respectable histor-
ian or biographer of antiquity lied delib-
erately, but even Thucydides, whose ob-
session with factual accuracy often be-
muses modern students, believed it to be 
proper and necessary to present the 
speeches in his history in direct dis-
course, in his own language and even, 
at least to some extent, according to 
his own views of what it was appropriate 
for the actors to have said. He could see 
no other way to reveal the essence, the 
truth, of a situation, and I do not think 
that he imagined for one moment that 
anyone would read his speeches as exact 
abridgments of the originals (even if we 
assume, which is not self-evident, that 
there was an original in every case). Thu-
cydides was accuracy-conscious to a de-
gree unmatched by any other ancient 
writer of history, Tacitus included. There 
is a brilliant analysis of Tacitus in the 
second chapter of Erich Auerbach's Mi-
mesis demonstrating how this general 
point is linked with the "ancients' way 

of viewing things," which "does rot 
Re forces, it sees vices and virtues, sue. 
cesses and mistakes," 

Tacitus and Plutarch were almost ex-
act contemporaries, and though one 

-came from the western Empire and 
wrote in Latin, the other from the east-
ern, Greek half, they worked within the 
same historiographical tradition, and 
they were its last great exponents. Their 
greatness is attested, as I have already 
indicated, by their impact on all subse-
quent thinking about the Graeco-Roman 
past. The difficult question is then to 
explain why Plutarch had such a pow-
erful influence. The answer will not be 
found in Mr. Barrow's slight book. (It 
is even slighter than its size suggests, for 
the 176 pages of text are filled with pad-
ding, on how a symposium was con-
ducted, on the career of Sir Thomas 
North, on repeated sneers at modern 
scholarship, the best of which he doesn't 
seem to have understood very well, and 
on other irrelevancies.) Writing about 
Plutarch's Table Talk, Mr. Barrow says: 

. . . it seems that we are to think 
of a combination of elements taken 
from "a university extension lec-
ture," a reading party, a literary 
club, a discussion circle, a house-
party, while Plutarch himself must 
have been something like the highly 
cultivated "squire-parson" found 
here and there in the eighteenth 
century. 

But copyright libraries are Filled with the 
writings of "squire-parsons," unread, bor-
ing, and without influence of any kind-
Nor does "charm" or "Plutarch was a 
good man" get as much further. 

THERE 15 NOT seucit to be gleaned from 
Plutarch's own life (with one exception 
I shall return to). Actually we know 
little about it. He was born in comfort-
able circumstances not before A.D. 45 
in the backwater town of Chaeronea, on 
the road from Thebes to Delphi. He 
played his part in the parochial politics 
of his native city, held one of the two 
priesthoods at Delphi for at least twenty 
years (a layman's post, hence "squire-
parson" is a false epithet), taught "phil-
osophy" (mostly popular ethics), moved 
freely in leading intellectual circles in 
Athens and even for a time in Rome, 
wrote prolifically, was honored with Ro. 
man citizenship, and died at a good old 
age, after A.D. 119. Of his vast literary 
output, we have about one half, most 
of it written late in life, conventionally 
divided into the Parallel Lives, of which 
a few are now missing, and the Morelia, 
a collection of essays on a great variety 
of themes, assembled and given a collec-
tive tide at an undetermined date after• 
his death. 

Behind the writing lay much attentive 
reading. The Lives cite 111 writers in 
Greek and forty in Latin by name, and 
even if Plutarch did not read them all 
but sometimes relied on quotations in 
other authors, his familiarity with pre-
vious writers was noteworthy by the 
standards of his day. In a different 
vein, the essay "On the Pace of the 
Moon" reflects equally wide scientific 
reading. How wide will not be apparent 
to the non-expert unless he follows the 
essay with the notes provided by the 
Loeb Classical Library editor, Harold 
Cherniss. Plutarch also had a phenome-
nal memory and, what is more impor-
tant, the enviable ability to dredge up 
the right quotation or anecdote or bit 
of antiquarian lore which gave color 
to his argument and helped make oth-
erwise platitudinous or pedestrian com-
ments or incidents memorable to his 
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